
Dr. K.K.Bajpai 
Senior Scientific Officer 

To, 

Department of Civil Engineering 
· · Structural Engineering Laboratory 

August 22, 2012 

Sub: Regarding the quotation for disposing-off the tested test specimens & steel scrap 

Dear Sir, 

There is accumulation of steel scrap consisting of tested specimens over the years (approx. 2 
tonne). We need to be disposed-offthis steel from our laboratory. 

You are requested t~ kindly send your valuable quotations along with your terms & conditions in 
a sealed envelop by hand I courier by August 31, 2012. 

Thanking you, 

(D~~ai) 
Dr. K.K.Bajpai 

Senior Scientific Officer 
Department of Civil Engineering 

I.I.T.,Kanour 


